#### Curriculum Vitae

# MAJID MAHALLEI

Tabriz Children's Hospital Tabriz University of Medical Sciences Tabriz – IRAN

E-mail :m.mahallei@yahoo.com

Tel : 00989143108400

#### PROFILE

A Neonatologist graduated in "Iranian Perinatal and Neonatal MedicineSubspecialist Board" from Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Tabriz- IRAN in September 2011, I am now practicing, teaching and doing research in both "Neonatal Intensive Care Unit" (NICU) andNeonatalwards of Tabriz Children's Hospital and AlzahraHospital, with thedegree of "Assistant Professor of Pediatrics".

## **HIGHLIGHT OF QUALIFICATION:**

- Studying Perinatal and Neonatal Medicine as a 2-year-postgraduate-course (Fellow full course) in "Tabriz Children's Hospital and Alzahra Hospital " affiliated to Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Tabriz – Iran (Sep. 2009 to Sep. 2011).
- 2. Opening Neonatal ICU and working, teaching and research in pediatric hospital wards including: ER,NICU andNeonatal wards,as Scientific Director of NICU during a 2-year-program of teaching for medical students of Medical School of Tabriz Free University,in 29 Bahman Hospital affiliated to East Azarbayjan Social Security Organization, Tabriz Iran (Jul. 2007 to Sep. 2009).
- **3.** Opening Neonatal ICU and Nurseries and working inTaleghani Hospitalaffiliated to Tabriz University of Medical Sciences(Sep. 2006 to Sep. 2008).
- **4.** Working in Pediatric Hospital Wards of two different Hospital of Shabestar City Health Center of Tabriz University of Medical Sciences (Sep. 2005to Sep. 2006).
- 5. Graduated from "Iranian Pediatric Specialist Board" in September 2005.
- 6. Studying "PEDIATRICS" as a 3-year-postgraduate-course of residency in Tabriz Children's Hospital affiliated to Tabriz University of MedicalSciences, Tabriz - Iran. This course includes working and training in allpediatric hospital wards including: ER, PICU, Neonatal ICU,

Neonatology, Nephrology, Infectious Diseases, Neurology, Pediatric Radiology, Endocrinology, Gastroenterology, Cardiology, Hematology-Oncology and so on, during a 3-year-program of residency (Sep.2002 to Sep. 2005).

- **7.** Working in Nurseries of two different obstetric centers of Tabriz University of Medical Sciences (Sep.2002 to Sep. 2005).
- **8.** Graduated in "Medical Doctorate" from the Medical Schoolof Urmia University of Medical Sciences, Urmia Iran. (Jan. 1988 to Jan. 1995).

### **CAREER HISTORY**

- December 2011 to date: Tabriz Children's Hospital, Alzahra Hospital, and Taleghani Hospital, Tabriz Universityof Medical Sciences, Tabriz - Iran, NeonatologistAttending Physician, Introduce medical and critical care to illneonates, working at NICU and Neonatal wards.
- September 2009 to Sep. 2011: "Tabriz Children's Hospital and AlzahraHospital " affiliated to "TabrizUniversity of Medical Sciences", Tabriz–Iran, Neonatology Fellow (as a 2-year-postgraduate-course).
- September 2006 to Sep 2009: Taleghani Hospital, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, and 29Bahman Hospital, Tabriz-Iran, NICU andNeonatal wardsScientificDirector and Attending Physician, Introduce intensive medical care to critically ill neonates, managing advanced cardiorespiratory support.
- September 2005 to Sep. 2006:ShabestarCity Health Center, Shabestar, East Azarbayjan Province – Iran. Working in pediatric hospital wards including: ER, neonatal and Pediatric wards, as Pediatrics Attending Physician.
- September 2002 to Sep. 2005: Tabriz Children's Hospital, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Tabriz-Iran, Pediatric Resident Physician. Introduce health care to newborn, child and adolescent patients during OPD-visits, emergency interventions and treatment of hospitalized patients. Studying, research and practical training of pediatrics as a postgraduate residency course (specialist field).
- March 1995 to September 2002: KhoyCity Health Center, Khoy, West Azarbayjan Province – Iran. Working in General Hospital ER Ward, as GP,Introduce intensive medical care to critically ill patients.
- January 1988 to Jan. 1995: Hospitals of Urmia University of Medical Sciences, Urmia-Iran. As part of the fulfillment of the MD degree, I received a good full intensive 18 months of training at different University Hospital Wards by assisting the ward supervisors to attend the patients (Complete Internship Course).

### **ACHIEVEMENTS:**

- Passed successfully the "Iranian Perinatal and Neonatal medicine Subspecialist Board Examination" in August 2011.
- Opening Neonatal ICU and Nurseries in two different large obstetric centers of Tabriz City (Taleghani& 29Bahman), which handles as high turn- over as 1200 admissions per year since Sep. 2006 to Sep. 2009.
- Passed successfully the "Iranian Pediatrics Specialist Board Examination" in Sep. 2005.

### EDUCATION:

- September 2009 to Sep. 2011: Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Post-Graduate (Perinatal and Neonatal Medicine Fellow) Course.
- September 2002 to Sep. 2005: Tabriz University of Medical Sciences.Post-Graduate (Pediatrics Residency) Course.
- ♦ January 1988 to Jan. 1995: Medical School of Urmia University of Medical Sciences, Medical Doctorate.
- ◆ 1983 1986 : National High School of Shahid Ayatollah Madani, Khoy, West AzarbayjanProvince-Iran, High National Diploma in Natural Science.

#### Licensure: Board certified in neonatology

#### **Current Position:**

- Assistant professor of Neonatology Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Tabriz, Iran.
- Secretary of Acute Care of at-Risk Newborns Program of East Azarbayjan Province, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Tabriz, Iran.

### **Teaching Experiences:**

1- Neonatology fellow ships, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Tabriz, IRAN, since December 2011 until now.

2-Pediatric residents, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Tabriz, IRAN, since December 2011 until now.

3-Medical students, Medical School of Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Tabriz, IRAN, since December 2011 until now.

4-Nursing and midwife students, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Tabriz, IRAN, since December 2011 until now.

5- Medical students, Medical School of Tabriz Free University, Tabriz, IRAN, since January 2007 to September 2009.

### **Published Articles(in International Journals):**

- Efficacy of azithromycin for prevention of bronchopulmonary dysplasia (BPD).Turkey Journal of Medical Sciences (Turk J Med Sci), 2012; 42 (6): 1070-1075. ManizhehMostafa GHAREHBAGHI, Ali PEIROVIFAR, Mortaza GHOJAZADEH, *Majid MAHALLEI*.
- Validity of pulse oximetry in detection of hypoxaemia in children: comparison of ear, thumb and toe probe placements. Eastern Mediterranean Health Journal (EMHJ),2010 (Feb.); Vol. 16, No. 2: 218 – 222. N. Bilan, A.G. Behbahan, B. Abdinia, *M.Mahallei*.

# **Published Articles(in Iranian Journals):**

- Congenital hypomyelinating neuropathy in a newborn: a case report. Pejouhandeh 2011;16(3):144-6.Barzegar M, *MahalleiM*, Hosseini MB.
- Neonatal Cholestasis. Iranian Journal of Pediatrics, 2006; 1(15): 50-43. M. Rafeey, M. Mahalehei.

Validity of pulse oximetry of earlobe, toe and finger in the detection of pediatric hypoxia. Medical Journal of TabrizUniversity of Medical Sciences, vol 28(3) 2006. Bilan.n., Abdinia.B, *Mahallei.M*.

#### **Conference presentations (International):**

- Efficacy of azithromycin for prevention of bronchopulmonary dysplasia (BPD).Gharehbaghi MM, Peirovifar A, Mahalei M, Ghojazadeh M.7th congress in WSPID .Nov 2010. Melbourne. Australia.
- Early Outcome of peripherally inserted central catheter (PICC) line versus peripheral IV line in very low birth weight (VLBW) newborns.MajidMahallei, MohammadbagherHosseini, BehzadJodeiri, Ahmad Safari, ZakiehSalimi. Seminar in Antimicrobial resistance and antibiotics administration in pediatrics. June 2013. Tabriz. Iran.

### Advisor of Thesis:

- 1. Retinopathy of prematurity screening in Tabriz Alzahra Hospital. By FatemehAbdollahi, from Medical School of Tabriz Free University, 2013, (For MD degree).
- Investigation of life expectancy in premature infants below 28 week or under 1000 grams in impatient of alzahra hospital NICU. By LalehNoshad Iran, from Medical School of Tabriz Free University, 2012, (For MD degree).
- 3. Survey of prevalence of PDA and its effective factors in very low birth infants in Tabriz Alzahra Hospital. By M. Alizadeh, from Medical School of Tabriz Free University, 2011, (For MD degree).

- 4. Prevalence of intraventricular hemorrhage in premature neonates admitted to NICU of Tabriz Alzahra Hospital,. By A. DelshadKhameneh, from Medical School of Tabriz Free University, 2010, (For MD degree).
- 5. Prevalence of chronic Lung Disease in premature neonates admitted to NICU of Tabriz Alzahra Hospital,. By B. PourahmadAzar, from Medical School of Tabriz Free University, 2010, (For MD degree).

#### **PERSONAL**:

Marital Status: Interests:	20 June 1969 Iranian Married , Male Reading , Swimming and Football on: Assistant professor of Neonatology Tabriz University of Medical Sciences
Membership:	<ul> <li>Member of Iranian pediatrics Association</li> <li>Member of neonatologists association</li> <li>Member of Iranian Medical Council(Registration Number : 49430)</li> </ul>
Address: Tabi	NICU departments of Children Hospital, Sheshgelan Street &AlZahra hospital, SouthArtesh Street. riz. Iran.